Public Document Pack (E South

Borough Council

zzTestAzure
Monday, 25th April, 2022, 10.49 am

Agenda

1 Modern.Gov Doc Sample (Pages 3 - 76)

Gary Hall
Chief Executive

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the zzTestAzure Councillors

The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at
www.southribble.gov.uk

Forthcoming Meetings
Time Not Specified Date Not Specified -

Meeting contact or email


http://www.southribble.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



¢ abed

New Ipad App Icons explained

CIvVICAa

.Gov

Agenda Return to home Mark up text tool Scribbles and Insert
[| screen , shapes objects
Decisions 1{-{ Star documents Text highlighter Freehand Insert
El . scribble pen photo
Minutes 4 Open related A Underline text Freehand Insert
documents for — scribble preset
- this meeting highlighter stamp
Supplements /7 Annotations A Squiggly underline Smart draw — Clipboard:
+ ’ Toolbar . text makes freehand insert
lines straight saved
annotation
_u Hide papers Search for Text B Strikethrough text Insert shapes Record
for meeting audio
—n Number of Share Document T| Insert text, Insert arrow Select
papers / open in another : comments existing
app annotation
Calendar Add bookmark T| Insert Text box Insert rectangle Stylus
_E Document Document + Insert call-out box Insert Ellipse Undo and
view Bookmarks - redo
(including
annotations)
Document see  See thumbnails Y Draw and insert a Insert Move the
> Layout / CEE of all document v, signature Polygon annotation
appearance pages toolbar
settings
_ Add sticky note Insert jointed line Close the
= segment annotation
toolbar

Public

T Wa)| epuaby




This page is intentionally left blank



New Ipad App Icons explained

CIVICAa

.Gov

G abed

Agenda Return to home Mark up text tool Scribbles and Insert
screen , shapes objects
Decisions Star documents Text highlighter Freehand Insert
, scribble pen photo
Minutes Open related A Underline text Freehand Insert
documents for —— scribble preset
this meeting highlighter stamp
Supplements Annotations Squiggly underline Smart draw — Clipboard:
Toolbar L . text makes freehand insert
lines straight saved
annotation
Hide papers Q Search for Text e Strikethrough text Insert shapes Record
for meeting audio
Number of Share Document T| Insert text, Insert arrow Select
papers / open in another , comments existing
app annotation
it Calendar Add bookmark T Insert Text box Insert rectangle Stylus
Document Document M Insert call-out box Insert Ellipse Undo and
view Bookmarks =" redo
(including
annotations)
Document see  See thumbnails ~ Draw and insert a Insert Move the
Layout / cEE of all document ¥ signature Polygon annotation
appearance pages toolbar
settings
. Add sticky note Insert jointed line Close the
e segment annotation
toolbar

Public




This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



¢T abed

Wards /
Districts
Jareas

Admin

Parish
Councillors

Link to Parish
Council
Website and
meetings

Register of

Interest Forms

Political Parties /
Directorates/
Divisions

Users

Co-
Optees/
external
mmbers

Departme
nts/Group

s/Lists

| Committees
—

Visibility

| Public I

Restricted

Private (not
seen)

Default
Agendas /
minutes
Webcasts
Calenda
r
Distributio
nlists
Rules
Templates

Category

Membership

Executive/

Regulatory non-

Populated from Roles

regulatory




This page is intentionally left blank



GT abed

Wards /
Districts
Jareas

Admin

Parish
Councillors

Link to Parish
Council
Website and
meetings

Register of

Interest Forms

Political Parties /
Directorates/
Divisions

Users

Co-
Optees/
external
mmbers

Departme
nts/Group

s/Lists

| Committees
—

Visibility

| Public I

Restricted

Private (not
seen)

Default
Agendas /
minutes
Webcasts
Calenda
r
Distributio
nlists
Rules
Templates

Category

Membership

Executive/

Regulatory non-

Populated from Roles

regulatory




This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



Id Committee Preferred time and day* Apr18

175 Barrow Committees 10:00AM Tuesday
151 Constitution

182 Council 10:00AM Wednesday
178 Dumfries and Galloway Council 3:00PM Tuesday

164 Education Appeals

145 Executive 9:30AM Tuesday
170 Hertfordshire CC Test 9:00AM

174 Herts exec support cttees

165 Library

159 Licensing Wednesday

180 Manchester City Council

133 martha test

149 Martha's Committee

148 Planning Committee

160 Regulation

134 Scrutiny Task & Finish Group — Sustainable Transport

140 the Baking Contest Committee Tuesday
179 University of Hertfordshire 2:00PM
132 zzTest

Page 19



May18 Jun18 Jul18 Aug18 Sep18 Oct18 Nov18 Dec18 Jan19
1 1 5
1
11,1 3 1
1
7 4 2 6 4
1 1 1 1 1 1
1,1 1 1 1
5
1 1
1
1
1,1 18 7
1 1
1,1 27

Page 20



Feb19 Mar19

6 6

14 14

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Id Committee Preferred time and day* Apr18

175 Barrow Committees 10:00AM Tuesday
151 Constitution

182 Council 10:00AM Wednesday
178 Dumfries and Galloway Council 3:00PM Tuesday

164 Education Appeals

145 Executive 9:30AM Tuesday
170 Hertfordshire CC Test 9:00AM

174 Herts exec support cttees

165 Library

159 Licensing Wednesday

180 Manchester City Council

133 martha test

149 Martha's Committee

148 Planning Committee

160 Regulation

134 Scrutiny Task & Finish Group — Sustainable Transport

140 the Baking Contest Committee Tuesday
179 University of Hertfordshire 2:00PM
132 zzTest

Page 23



May18 Jun18 Jul18 Aug18 Sep18 Oct18 Nov18 Dec18 Jan19
1 1 5
1
11,1 3 1
1
7 4 2 6 4
1 1 1 1 1 1
1,1 1 1 1
5
1 1
1
1
1,1 18 7
1 1
1,1 27

Page 24



Feb19 Mar19

6 6

14 14

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



A AVA AVAVAVA
VV VA AVAY V,
A AVAVAVAVAVA
VA A AVA AVAV Y,
AVAVAVAY VaVa

:»r.(.

AYA ><>€>§,? X ., AVAA VY A
AVA AVAYA AV, VAYA b«bdb >< Vava »
vV AV Vi v % 4>1DCD ava 4 »
v .V\»a. \ A A /'Y \AA/ i 4
AVA F\ /) A °
A
v \/ : v

Transforming the way you work

YN

I VAVAVAVA AVAVA AY VD

i AVAVAVAY: 2V AV

PV A VI O av
VA AVAY T VAVAVA
VAVAVAY. \ t AVAYA AV Yy
. AL Va avav
A AYAY 4AVa VAV NYA A Y

LAV_AVAY  V VAVAYA AVA ¥ ViV

=R N ‘\94?

Page 27

Y VaV Va¥ Va' . TaVAY Vi LAV

Walkthrough

.Gov 10S Tablet App

Modern

>
o
O o
= i
cC o
n_rb AN
£ :
5

= o




CIVICa Public

Document Owner:

Name: Business Unit (BU):

Holly Adams, Development and Testing Team, Modern.Gov Democracy & Engagement

Approved Author(s) / Editor(s):

Name/Group: Business Unit (BU):
Ben Parker Democracy & Engagement
Development and Testing Team, Modern.Gov Democracy & Engagement
U
QD
(@)
@ A d Distributi
roved Distribution:
N
(00]
Name/Group: Business Unit (BU):
Development and Testing Team, Modern.Gov Democracy & Engagement

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public

N



CIVICa Public

Contents
T 0o [ Tox 1o 1o TP PRSRT 4
(110 TS = VP SPRR PP 5
AT = L= N L= PO TP T PP PPPP R TPPPP 6
(1= 1] To IS r= T (=T o [ O PP PPPPPPRPPOO 11
THE HOME SCIEEN (IMAIN IMBIU) ...ttt ettt ettt e ookttt e e 44k ket e e 4ok ket e £ 448 b e £ 444k ket 44448 b et 44448 R e e o4 4 H b e £ e 44 4R ket o4 4R ket e 44 H b et e £ 4R b et e oo s b et e e e n b bt e e e anbb e e e e nnbee e e e annees 14
DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT OTIONS ... .ttt s 23
Viewing and ANNOLAING DOCUMENTS ........uiiiiieiiiieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeaeaeeaeeeeeeeeeeaeaeaeeseeasaeaseessessssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssesssssesssssssssesesesssssssssssssesssnsnsnsnsssnsnnsnnnnnnnns 24
(Do Tod0] g [=T 01 ANV AT= Y= oo o To] o = gl oo 1S SRR 26
(@]l N £=] Pol (=To o (o TolU [ 1= o PP PP PUPRPOPP 27
RN alae] = LuTo gL IoTo o - ST U PP PPPPPPPTP 28
;JU Searching WIthin the QOCUMENT ... e 34
L(% S g E 1]l I= T o I =y o To ] 11T HO PP UPPPPPRPT 35
N 1o Te a g EoT g T Yo (o [T o = Ta o N F= 1Y T F= L1 o Lo R PRSP PP 36
© LI 10T 0] o = U P SO PP PPPPPPPRP 37
YN oJoLoroT = Ta ot =T o o IR Tod o] 11T PSPPSRt 38
R LEIRS L=l 11T a1 LS 1Y =TT PRSP PPPRPPP 40
RESNCIEA APP REQISITALION PrOCESS ...uuuuuiuiuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeaaaa s ssaaaaa s s 225555 s 43
VALl g T Te [U = To L= Y =T 6] o] o PP PPPPPPPPPPNS 48

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 3



o€ abed

CIVICa Public

Introduction

The free ModerneGov app automatically downloads meeting papers for your subscribed committees, supporting your organisation’s commitment to reduce its
reliance on paper. A wide range of annotation tools allows you to mark-up documents as easily as if they were on paper. The app complements your existing
ModerneGov website, intranet and/or extranet.

This easy-to-use app offers free access to publicly-available meeting papers from any organisation using ModerneGov’s decision management system to
support its democratic, governance and transparency processes.

Organisations can also purchase the restricted service to provide allowed users secure access to its internal or restricted meeting papers.

The app is available on iPads of any size (as long as the iPad’s operating system, iOS, is supported by Apple?). It does not currently run on iPhones or
MacBooks.

1i0OS 11+ at the time of writing.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 4



ClVICa

Glossary

Agenda Front
Sheet

Agenda Pack

Document

Home Screen

Long-Press
Restricted

o

Q

«Q

D

w

H
Starred
Supplement
Views

Public

Coming Soon: The front cover of any agenda, available as a standalone document without any supporting papers. Particularly
handy for those running the meeting so they can have the agenda cover in front of them at all times.

The full agenda, including the cover and all reports, available as one document.

Catch-all term for all the files published to the app by an organisation, regardless of whether they are documents, spreadsheets,
images, presentation slides or other file types.

The app’s main menu — the first screen you see when it opens.
Instead of tapping quickly, lightly pressing and holding your finger or stylus on the screen.

Anything which is not publicly available. This could refer to an organisation which uses the app for internal meetings but does not
publish anything onto its public-facing website (‘restricted organisation’).

It could also be used in relation to documents from a public organisation which have access restricted to certain users in accordance
with relevant legislation or rules (e.g., a report dealing with an employment matter).

Access to restricted information must be enabled by the organisation providing it.

If you have access to restricted organisations, committees and documents, they will appear in menus against a pink background to
differentiate them from publicly-available information.

Documents you have marked as important to you by tapping a star icon.

Additional papers to accompany the agenda, decisions or minutes, like an item of urgent business which has arisen after the agenda
had been published.

A menu on the left-hand side of the app’s home screen which helps you quickly find the documents you want.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 5



CIVICa Public
What’s New

The original app launched nearly a decade ago. Since then, we’ve kept it updated regularly and listened to feedback from our customers to add
improvements, and the time has now come to launch a brand new version. If you have the older version on your device, don’t worry: both can be run
simultaneously for the time being — the original version won’t be discontinued immediately.

Why switch? Here’s what the new app offers:

Original App New iOS App

Automatic download of agendas, reports, decisions and minutes, supplementary meeting
papers and Library documents

Document library for non-meeting information

Document library appears as a distinct menu item, rather than in the list of committee names

2¢ obed

Automatic download of agenda front sheet as a separate document

Open multiple documents at the same time and from different meetings (and from the
document Library) — a maximum of 10 documents may be open at any time

Quickly find documents from: What’s New / Recently Published, Annotated, or browse by
committee name

Quickly find documents from above options and from: Upcoming, Recently Opened, Unread
or Starred

s
§‘~
s
5

In-app calendar to browse meetings by date

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 6



ec abed

ClVICa

Public

Original App

New iOS App

Toggle between all meetings / just meetings with documents

Tap to expand / collapse list of documents available for a meeting

User-defined default settings to expand all / collapse all lists of documents available for a
meeting

Long-press meeting name to open all available documents at once

Document navigation using page forward / page back buttons

Document navigation using ‘Jump to Page Number’ button

Document navigation using thumbnail images to jump forwards, backwards or to any page

Document navigation using bookmarks created by the user

Advanced document navigation tools using bookmarks and free text search within a document

Advanced document navigation using annotations as bookmarks.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public



v¢ abed

ClVICa

Public

Original App

New iOS App

Open other documents from this meeting without returning to main menu

Annotation tools — scribble, underline or highlight text, add sticky noes

Advanced annotation tools including text strikethrough, adding call-outs, stamps, signatures
and images, and options to select, copy and paste annotations and signatures.

Remember last-used annotation settings.

Remember last-viewed page when re-opening document.

Pinch-to-zoom document view

Lock document width to fit screen

Lock document height to fit screen

Automatic document zoom to best fit screen rotation

User-defined in-document scrolling preferences: horizontal or vertical

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public



Gg abed

ClVICa

Public

Original App

New iOS App

User-defined in-document page transition preferences: see one page at a time, see
continuous pages, see page turn animation

User-defined in-document appearance preferences: default, sepia or night mode

User-defined in-document screen brightness control

Share original document — whole document, page range or single page (public documents
only)

Share document with annotations — whole document, page range or single page (public
documents only)

Select text to be read aloud to you

Open / save document in another app on your device

Delete document from device

Two-factor security

ADFS integration to reduce the need for multiple passwords

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public



9¢ abed

ClVICa

Public

Original App

New iOS App

Subscribe to multiple publishers

Searchable document publisher list

Subscribe to multiple committees

Searchable committee list

Pin / Star important documents for easy identification and retention

retention period.

Automatically delete documents from device at end of user-defined default document

Up to 6 months

Up to 5 years

Remote lock / wipe of device

Welsh Language

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

10



ClVICa

Getting Started

Search for “ModerneGov” on the App Store and download the free app.

The ModerneGov app appears on your home screen. Tap the icon to open the app:

Select at least one organisation to follow. Swipe down on the screen to refresh the list at any time.

Tip: use the search bar at the top:

Subscribe to organisations

modern.gov events
A
Aberdeen

Allerdale

/€ abed

Anglesey
Argyll and Bute
Ashfield

Ashford

Aylesbury Vale

Tap an organisation name to select it.

Tap OK to confirm your selection(s). Subscriptions can be changed at any time from The Settings Menu.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public

Public

11



CIVICa Public

The organisation’s list of committees will appear. Select committees to follow. Swipe down on the screen to refresh the list at any time.

Tip: use the search bar at the top:

Select committees of interest Select committees of interest

Plan © Cancel

o

Audit and Corporate Governance Committee Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Joint Strategic Planning and Transport Member Group (Administered by the

County Council)

CDRP Board Stakeholder Event
Cabinet
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Autherity (Administered by the County Council)

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Joint Strategic Planning and Transport Member Group (Administered by the
County Council)

Civic Affairs Committee
Climate and Environment Advisory Cemmittee

Council

1 ?
Employment and Staffing Committee G b ! ? G

g¢c abed

2123 @ 0 2123

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 12



CIVICa Public

Your organisation might also have a document library? for other available information. You can find this in the committee list:

Select committees of interest

Libq @ Cancel

L

Library Access

a s d f g h i k ! =
< z X c % b n m : ! <

21238 @ ) 7123

6E abed

2 Organisations choose their own name for this document storage feature; most use a variation on ‘library’. If you cannot find it, please ask the organisation if
they provide one and, if so, what they call it.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 13



Public

ClVICa

The Home Screen (Main Menu)

The app opens in its home screen:

See document
‘views’.

N

Document ‘views'’:

South Cambs

Upcoming

(]

Audit and Corporate Governance Committee - Tuesday, 30 April 2019
v 9.30 a.m.

Tap to switch to
calendar view.

Agenda

Settings Menu

Coming soon:
Filter results

. Recently Opened 0
tap any view to )
help find papers Recently Published 19 N\ Cabinet - Wednesday, 1 May 2019 10.00 a.m. 2 []
qmckly Unread 19 . .
ﬂ Agenda Meeting details.
Starred 0 Tap this bar to
expand or collapse
Annotated 0 isi .
U Library (non- [] Decision the list of
g meeting) documents below.
D documents and | Library Access fitt Set your default
N links display preference
o Audit and Corporate EI Agenda (expand §.|| /
Governance Committee collapse all) in The
Committee Cabinet N/ Council - (Annual Meeting) Thursday, 16 May 2019 2.00 p.m. Settings Menu
SUbSCI’iptiOﬂS. Tap Civic Affairs Committee El
Agenda
name to see council Number of
papers from only d t
one committee . . 4 Supplement - Political Proportionality and Allocation of Seats to .Ocumen S )
Planning Committee Committees (Item 08); Appointments to CPCA (Item 10) and available for this
Serutiny and Appointments to Outside Bodies (Item 11) meeting
utiny

Overview Committee

Waalhs Rullatin

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Supplement - Nominations for Chairmen/Vice-Chairmen; Cabinet
appointments; CPCA nominations and Major Opposition Leader's
Statement

Public

14




CIVICa Public

Documents begin downloading automatically for your subscribed committees:

EI Agenda
Document has been downloaded
Late Item - Urgent Business Document is downloading
Decision Document has not yet been downloaded

Restricted version of the app only:

Agenda Frontsheet

Tt obed

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 15



CIVICa Public

Find documents easily by tapping on the options on the left-hand side:

Toggle between document view and calendar view
Upcoming 1 Upcoming meetings, with or without documents (there will be some overlap with results from Recently published documents)
Recently Opened 0 Recently opened documents (10 most recent meeting documents and 10 most recent Library items)
Recently Published 19 Recently published documents (there will be some overlap with results from Upcoming meetings)
Unread 19 Unread documents — downloaded but not yet opened (excluding Library items)
Starred 0 Starred — documents you have marked as important to you appear in this list automatically (including Library items)
Annotated 0 Annotated — documents you have annotated appear in this list automatically (including Library items)
Library Access @ Library of other (non-meeting) documents published by this organisation.
Audit and Corporate Subscribed committees listed alphabetically. Tap a committee name to see documents only for that body.

Governance Committee

Cabinet

2 obed

Civic Affairs Committee

Council

Planning Committee 7
Scrutiny and

Overview Committee

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 16



¢t abed

ClVICa

Tap on the library to see what other information has been made available by your organisation.

A document title search is available.

South Cambs \

Upcaming 1

Recently Opened 0

Recently Published 19 Questions Protocol
Unread 19

Starred 0

Annotated 0

2001-2002
Audit and Corporate
Governance Committee

2002-2003
Cabinet
Civic Affairs Committee 2003-2004
Council
Planning Committee 2004-2005
Scrutiny and
Qverview Committee 2005-2006

Wenkhs Rullatin

Greater Cambridge Partnership Executive Board - Public

Type to search the titles of all Library items.

South Cambs Lx
) Bog © Cancel

Upcoming 1

Recently Opened 0 Greater Cambridge Partne‘h’ Executive Board - Public
Recently Published 19 Questions Protacod .~ -
-

Unread 19
Starred 0
Annotated 0

ho N |

q W e r t y u i o p &
< ? Le
z X c v b n m

7123 ] 123

Library items are not automatically downloaded. Tap a Library item title to start downloading.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

Public

17



CIVICa Public

Coming Soon: Use the Filter = (at the top right) to show all meetings or only those with available documents:

Filter off — shows all meetings Filter on — shows only meetings with documents

918 Mon 28 Jul 0518 Mon 29 Jul

Modern.Gov App Test PCI Private

Madern.Gov App Test PCI Private

-~

| | v
Upcoming a | Monday, 26th August, 2019 11.00 am | Upcoming o Cl
Recently Openad 4 Recently Opened 4

[ wordan. ot s, 2018 100 |
Recently Published ] Recently Published 0 W Mo
Uneead g | Monday, 12ih August, 2019 11.00 am | Unvasd 5

] seerae

Starred Q | Monday, 5th August, 2012 4.40 pm | Starred o
Annatated Q Annatated 0 il isi

| Manday, 22nd July, 2019 2.43 pm I Decision
Vour Library iy | Wecinesday, 17t uly, 2018 2.34 pm | Your Library fii Minutes
Cabinet Monday, 16th July, 2018 163 pm Cabinet

New App Test Committes
(Intranet only)

Mew App Test Committee
(intranet only)

Mew App Test Committee
[Public]

New App Test Committee
(Public)

(] genea

Meetings for which documents have not yet been published, or where no documents are available, are represented by a hellew meeting details bar.

Y17 ebed

Meetings for which documents have been published are represented by a solid meeting details bar.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 18



ClVICa

Use the calendar to browse by date. Tap a date to see meetings on that date:

09:46 Mon 29 Jul

Modern.Gov App Test PCI Private

Tap to switch back

to document view.

Tap the month
name to see the
year at a glance.

Tap to move back
and forth one
onth at a time.

Q)
«Q
(¢
D
o1

N Council - Monday, 1st July, 2019 2.56 pm

= 18% 0% )

e,
3 (]

July 2019 & &
CI Agenda
S
30
EI Decision
07
Minutes
14
7 21 Cabinet - Wednesday, 3rd July, 2019 10.00 am

29

23

30

~*¢ Council - Monday, 8th July, 2019 5.04 pm

Coming Soon: Hellew dots
represent meetings for which
documents are not (yet)
available.

Coming Soon: Solid dots
represent meetings for which
documents are available.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public

Public

19



CIVICa Public

[}
|
Coming Soon: Use the Filter (at the top right) to show all meetings or only those with available documents:
Filter off — shows all meetings Filter on — shows only meetings with documents
Modern.Gov App Test PCI Private ﬁ ) Modern.Gav App Test PCI Private éu
= N/ Council - Monday, 1st July, 2018 2.56 pm 3 = N/ Council - Monday, 1st July, 2018 2.56 pm 3
July 2019 < > G Agenda July 2019 < > G Agenda
24 25 26 28 20 30 24 b. % w . i) 20 30
G Decision G Decision
5. :’; 8 w® ! Cabinet - Wednesday, 3rd July, 2019 10.00 am FTR T :. w19 0 @ Cabinet - Wednesday, 3rd July, 2019 10.00 am
QD
(@)
D
D (] Agenda
(@))] Minutes

v

N/ Cabinet - Wednesday, 10th July, 2

Meetings for which documents have not yet been published, or where no documents are available, are represented by a hellew dot in the calendar and a
hellew meeting details bar.

Meetings for which documents have been published are represented by a solid dot in the calendar and a solid meeting details bar.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 20



)t abed

ClVICa

Tap a document name to open it on its own...

N Cabinet - Wednesday, 1 May 2019 10.00 a.m.

[I Agenga 7
-

G Decision

...or press and hold on the meeting details bar to open all the documents for that meeting:

N/ Cabinet - Wednesday, 1 May 2019 10.00 a.m.

[I Agenda
G Decision

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public

Public

21



8ty abed

CIVICa Public

Tap a document icon to select it. Document Management Options appear (see next page):

South Cambs | )4 X L
= Vv Audit and Corporate Governance Committee - Tuesday, 30 April 2019
9.30 a.m.
Upcoming 1
Selected
_____ReceniuOpenes 0
documents have a
check mark. Recently Published 19
Unread 19
Starred 0
Tap the meeting details bar
pamatatad 0 (] to expand or collapse the
list of documents. Set your
Library Access iy default display preference
(expand all / collapse all) in
Audit and Corporate The Settlngs Menu.

Governance Committee

Cabinet haenda

Civic Affairs Committee 4 Supplement - Political Proportionality and Allocation of Seats to
Committees (Item 08); Appointments to CPCA (Item 10) and
Council Appointments to Outside Bodies (Item 11)

Tap the icon to Supplement - Nominations for Chairmen/Vice-Chairmen; Cabinet

Planning Committee

select documents g[:ptointmttents; CPCA nominations and Major Opposition Leader's
atemen
from any STrutiny and
committee. and the Overview Committee Besiss
e ecision
Web llbrary Weal Riillatin

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 22



CIVICa Public

Document Management Options

61 abed

If documents have already been ‘starred’,
you will see the ‘unstar’ icon. Tap this to
remove the stars from these documents.
They will also be removed from the
‘Starred’ document view and will be
deleted automatically from your device at
the end of the default document retention
period (see The Settings Menu, below).

Mark documents as important to you.
These will be added to the ‘Starred’
document view and will not be deleted
automatically from your device at the end
of the default document retention period
(see The Settings Menu, below).

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

Delete selected Number of
downloaded documents
documents from currently selected.
my device.

\

Open all selected
documents. A
maximum of 10
documents may be
open at any time.

Cancel document
management and
de-select
documents.

23



ClVICa

Viewing and Annotating Documents

The document viewer screen:

With one open document (landscape):

may be open at any time:

= 100% (#

e

23 Thut

“~

Apr

w s O

®

Agenda supplement 13, ]nﬂf‘!s

ysars. impiamanting  repi s il e
comiued dalvary o autryand regutony uncions, and anao e

improvaments, inthugirg 1o ciher associatod placs based feams b
incrsass cisncy. A capta hmnslﬂaus:ssmEnHDm\slnaws\sﬂanﬂ

ranser of £0.440m 0

The racommendatians appesr atthe front of tis report

Fmdsdhy capltal furs.

Carpars Cors — Capital Prograrims s PHO sotuars soon il ring
12 recuired

auire) Tor supp Corperas
Manchester Cily Aca

B4 is requests annting
i o1 5 054 15 1 s g, e . o

Gl Serioes - Sl Pousion Gl Fure Th specil coision
caila s nimprung e
e ol et ot e an] gou wih SEN and dsatiiios
365 0,25, Manehesir' Specil CapialFunding 8cston & cutenly
£3.073rm. In Decarmber 2018, thers vias 2 furiber alocaion of £1.180m
i o Marhstr iy G iichorses the ) oo o
1235 MCC i nead 1 50t o0t Dl plas 10 e e ASaioa sl

unds-iaken or fave pl fuure, by 31 Mlay 2019
mat ths rsquiNeM Nt cat out bslaw. WS can o t

Trtuting b o il e e ol afeaied o 201026,

during the summer of 2015.

Prudential Performance Indicators

a1
budget wil ncrasse by £4.220m, crass hnancial years as deiaied i
)

T wil

inthe
Mionisng of
i Monitoriog repr.

sl

included within the Glabal Re,

T G 0 10 S o il baning, o, 1
has sksady besn
therefore Ther 18 n Impact on the Cllys Councl Tax.

0gG abed

Conclusions.

The:sapilal budge of te Cily Councl willncreaza by £4.220m, if he
rocammendations in ths reporl 4 approved

Tha revenua budget of the Gity Council will decwaase by £0.52¢m, via the
cagital fund, il e recommendations in i roprt are approved
10-11 0f 170

Pann i Paan 11

EEE AN . W1 - clivCH

Tap anywhere on the document to hide the toolbars. Tap again to make them

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public

&«

11

BEEEENEE | ®] LBa i

re-appear.

21 Thu 11 Apr

¢

Agenda 13/03/19

®

increases

Agenda supplement 13/03/19

™ five-yoar
capial budget 201810 to 2022723,

Background

e caphal butget
for the ‘ormmmma vo foicll ysove ) sbpemivs o soden of

olutions
on these mmmmeansnml constiute the ewomn o the v year coptal

capilal
. Incuding &

fevised 2017118 budget.

The following st for 3 changs ko the programme has been eceived
on13 ¥ 2018,

g are a
capitsl his is
& fundi

Regafive mpact on the Fund itsel,

For the: Granges requested boiow, the profile of the increase, decreass or
wiramant is shown in appendix 1 for aach of the projacts.

ity if's Proposals Re
The proposals which require Counci sgproval ara those which are funded by
the use of reservas Bbove a cumulitive fotal of £2.0m of where tr

bortowig i equres The oloing poposals reque Counl sprova for
changes fo the capital progrs

1T - End User Experence. The programme will deliver equipment. 1T

effectively. This Involves reducing re¥ance ca Mirosoft technokagies where
feasiti. grouing Google G Sule colaboraion lols and ofing out the
appros

the e
il budget alocstion and anster of £4.183m from the ICT
Invesiment Plan budgel s requested, funded by bortowing.

T~ Wef1 Businass Gaso, Dolvorog o i orpurpcco sal, st

Teiden Wl St or Nmchester oy Gounell GG, The prcfet il

deliver one Wi-Fi provider acrss all council estates, frding a tackca soluion
aming) Wi-

Carparate

Wi W it Jlocation and
transfor of £1.468m from the ICT Investmont Plan budget is requested, fundod
by bormowing.

Panna

4

Public

With multiple open documents (landscape) — a maximum of 10 documents

= 100% 40
Q b R L

®

8-9 of 170

Agendas,

41

ZEHH

®

15 which do ot raquire Council spproval and only reauire
by 1 excerral

plement 13/03/19 Minutes 12/03/19

the use of borowing on

programme:

‘Strategic Development — Proud Trust -
occupy Counc premises in Sidney Streel. Mang
the LGBT community. The Proud Trust nave been

Tap any tab to
switch documents.

iciites for the delivery of services to the LGBT. a)

proposed that the
budget ncrease of £0.250m s requested in 2018120, funded from
Fund,

Housing - ERDF Ground Scurce Heal Pumps. Ground scurce hed

b insialied in 270 fats, PV an baflery installations an! other n
foxed chargos and gas baiers are e om o ond of thei v, Usad the
Furopean Grant avaiiblo G deat Pur g nstalies

sk drodprmits b oo for oy o0 omiote Cozand zory

019120
23 e o years i rom Euepoan Regions Dovacpmant
Fund Grant (£1 462m) ant HRA Resorves (£2 246m)

Nanchester . Fi
Support & 1080 of £0.250m for the Manchester Jewsh ol il
ca [y

proposed iosn pend wikfun from 17 Aprl 2019 untll 31° Janusry 2022, The.

tham Hill
Gpreat v, WIR new s Inproved fecilis, e s wl st

iell 22 new cullralvene for Chetham. A copilal budgel nciease of

£0.280m is requesled i 2018120, fundes from Capital Fur

st Dowprint = Sl D S s i Docaier 2010

o permit the.

mmssmn of a planning xphcaum o tho Sik Streat programm, Additonal
praceed. prior

o Vel

levels of Homes England o
budge increase of £0.500m s requestes, funded rom HRA reserves.

ICT - FLA

a itable

Paong

IR

TN 1

24



TG obed

ClVICa

With one open document (portrait):

122 Thu T Apr T 100% 90

L

Q M A @ oEE £
Minutes 13/03/13

living, working or doing business within it.

Deli lity - the of the cost of the supply-side
capacity and capability to deliver the measures outlined in the options, and the
achlevability of delivering the option.

The report went through the oplion assessment, analysis and refinement process. It
explained how all the initial options had been evaluated and presented those that had
emerged as being the most likely to achieve the stated care goal. A detailed
assessment of the best performing options was appended to the report. The report
also explained why other possible options had been discounted. The option that had
emerged from this work as that most likely be succeed was referred to as 'Option &'
It was shown te involve less risk that the others, could be delivered at a lower cost
and so was mare affordable. Option 8 was for a Greater Manchester-wide Clean Air
Zone (CAZ) to be introduced in two phases:
« Phase 1: (fram 2021) daily penalty for non-compliant HGVs, buses and coaches,
taxis and private hire vehicles
o Phase 2: (from 2023) expanding to non-compliant LGV vans and minibuses

Non-complaint polluting vehicles would pay a penalty charge for each day they were
in the CAZ boundary. The proposed penalties were:

Vehicle Type ~ GAZ Penalty
£7.50

Taxi/ PHV

£7.50
HGV £100
Bus/Coach £100

As well as cars, the following vehicles wouldn't be liable for a penalty payment as
their engines were cleaner, meeting these standards:

Bus/HGV — Diesel Euro 6 engine (from 2013)

Van and minibus — Diesel Euro 6 (from 2016}

Motorbikeimoped — Petrol Euro 3 {from 2007)

Taxis and private hire vehicles - Diesel Euro 6 (2015 onwards)

Taxis and private hire vehicles — Petrol Eura 4 {2005 enwards)

The report explained that the decision to not include private cars in the CAZ stemmed
from particular concerns over the potential impact that including cars would have on
low income car-dependant workers, small businesses, and city centra retail.

The report then examined the steps that would have to be taken 1o implement the
proposals and the level of financial support needed from Government for it to be
successful. Funding would be needed io help local businesses and sole traders, the
voluntary sector, private hire and taxi operators, and bus companies upgrade to
compliant vehicles. The possibility of providing support by means of low-cost loans to
businesses and taxi of private-hire operators was being further examined.

The report set out the next staps o be taken to progress the Clean Air Plan. Subject

to the approval of each of the ten GM local autherities, this OQutline Business Case

was 0 be submilted to Government within the required deadline of 31 March 2019.
3of15

SEEEFEEEEEEEEE

With multiple open documents (portrait) — a maximum

be open at any time:

122 Thu 1l Apr
®  Agenda13/03/19

4.1

BEESEEN o BB 5

Tap anywhere on the document to hide the toolbars. Tap again to make them re-appear.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

@ Agenda supplement13/0.. @ Agenda supplement 13

The proposals which do not require Council approval and only ri

Executive approval are those which are funded by the use of external
resources, the use of capital receipts, the use of reserves below £2.0m or
where the proposal can be funded from existing revenue budgets and where
the use of barrowing on a spend to save basis is required. The following
proposals require Executive approval for changes to the Gity Council's capital
programme:

Strategic Development — Proud Trust - Sidney Street. The Proud Trust
occupy Council premises in Sidney Street, Manchester and deliver services to
the LGBT community. The Proud Trust have been successful in raising
funding required to build a new facility ta provide fit for purpase and
sustainable facilities for the delivery of services to the LGBT, and it is
proposed that the Council provide a grant to support these works, A capital
budget increase of £0.250m is requested in 2018/20, funded from Capital
Fund

Housing — ERDF Ground Source Heat Pumps. Ground source heat pumps o
be installed in 270 flats, P/ and battery installations and other energy
efficiency improvements to replace communal heating where tenants are on
fixed charges and gas boilers are coming to the end of their lives. Using the
European Grant available Ground Source Heal Pumps are being installed
which should provida batter value for money and contribute to Co2 and zero
carbon targets. A capital budget increase of £0.555m is requested in 201820
and £3.149m in future years, funded from European Regional Development
Fund Grant (£1.468m) and HRA Reserves (£2.248m).

Corperate Care — Manchester Jewish Museum Loan. Funding is required to
support a loan of £0.290m for the Manchester Jewish Museum, to provide
cash flow support during capital works on the Grade |I* listed synagogue. The.
proposed loan period will run from 1% April 2018 until 31 January 2022. The
project will make a significant contribution to Improving the built landscape of
Cheetham Hill and will be a key feature in the area’s regeneration and its
appeal to visitors. With new and improved facilities, the museum will establish
itself as a new cultural venue for Cheetham. A capital budget increase of
£0.290m is requested in 2019/20, funded from Capital Fund.

Strategic Development - Silk Street NMNB 3 programme. In December 2018
a budgat of £0.250m was approved to begin initial works raquired to permit the
submission of a planning application for the Silk Street programme. Additional
funding is now required to enable the develapment process to proceed, prior
ta seeking Housing Board and Capital Strategy Board approval for a second
stage contract sum in October 2019, by which time full contract costs and
levels of Homes England grant funding will have been confirmed. A capital
budget increase of £0.500m is requested, funded from HRA resarves.

ICT — FLARE Case Management System Replacement. The project intends to
procure and implement a sultable replacement for the current Case

90of 170

(SN A R 0

@  Minutes 130319

Public

of 10 documents may

Tap any tab to
switch documents.

25




ClVICa

Document Viewer: Toolbar Icons

Return to home
screen

Open related
documents for
this meeting

Open
Annotations
toolbar

57

\

Search text

Public

2S abed

\

Add to Starred
documents

(including
annotated text)

Return to home screen prompts you to select from these options:

I ¢

Close all documents

Remember documents

Add to Starred documents:

c 5B

This document will now appear in the ‘Starred’ document view on the home screen (main menu).

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

Share See thumbnails
d t/ Add fall/
ocumen bookmark ora
open in another annotated /
app bookmarked
pages
" oGgno
o m R £
/ Document Document
bookmarks layout /
(including appearance
annotations) settings
Keeps documents open
| — and remembers your last
| location
<«
26




ClVICa

Open related documents
Tap to open related documents for this meeting:

Tap and...
<« S B

R

¢g abed

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

...select one or more other documents for this meeting

Public

Select related documents

Council - (Annual Meeting) Thursday, 16 May 2019 2.00 p.m.

ll

Agenda

Supplement - Political Proportionality and
Allocation of Seats to Committees (Item
08); Appointments to CPCA (Item 10) and
Appointments to Outside Bodies (Item 11)
Supplement - Nominations for Chairmen/
Vice-Chai Cabinet i

CPCA inati and Major O

Leader's Statement

Decision

and tap

OK:

Public

27



Public

ClVICa

The Annotations Toolbar

Portrait view (more options immediately accessible from menu):

13

U A [

1140 Thu 11 Apr

Ll

£
-

EHR e

Landscape view (some options available only from sub-menus):

1540 Thu 11 Apr

< %

& 100% (5

® Agenda supplement 13/03/18
el el e o iy Tha Exsautvs erdaread a Sisenic Panning Framancr (SPF o The Chist e
‘,,Msm R VWIhingtan n Auna 2014, 2fer 2 perod of pUBK CansUMabon. Which hs since
providos e soniet for davosarmant mnm.mmz the s, |t pravide an oworall
op Chrigla il i for 15 forvard during the

| ity

s

|deet o s o v, |5 scssmimeded s manne 1t espets oca
e caratr s sy and v s e

caused probiems a the ane regarding

prkin g podressed.
fornelted iy wordcess | The G Treve Plan i o ansurs ot i

i i tors me of ranspon
ve grafth v oo, rore, el e g, T

ould halp s akevate issuss on Slneels in the

Al dataltg are in the body of

faport, along with any mpllcations for:

. 3wsl Dpoltunities Palicy
Bt
103l Consifersrions

* mancial Gdnsequences - Revenue

e

pancial Censequences = Ca

| e

G abed

ame Dave Roszos
faton: [ Panning Devlopment Wansger

Hephone:| 234
hail i —

Ackgrouhd documents {availabla for public inspoction):

Seendugh to The Chirksie Sirlegic Planning Frame work 2015

fis Strategic Planning Frameork 2014

24-25 of 170

Pana 74

et yeas. Ona o e oy cbiectves of o "SFF wos o reduce e e et

Paraeat ocue o e a9 acses oty o privale cor

In Agril 2017, & fre caused suosiantal damage 16 e Palerson buing. A review of
felunbishinent options has reussid hal il woud 1ot be possibie Lo repair and fatsn
the bulding anc that It wil need 1 be demalshed. The SPF did not envisage thet the
Paterzan sile would G redeveioped and therslore sn sddendum has been prepared
o prowize & conle o Lhe develcgmment of the sl

Background

T Ghrstic 5 3 lang astablishnd hospital 1 ar Establisnad reskdental arca. s main

ik b Vo R and Palaine Road wih Osk Road amning he
af Wimsiow Road

Sokwaan Collon Lano, Kot R, P Road, Rathon R it oo il s

for suppering non-chical Uses, such 85 feseareh, sdnieistalion

i o k. 1 s T Nty Corcer Rt

Canes IMCRCH and the Magaios Cantro

Some of the largs Victorian houses on Palstine Rosd are In multie oocupstion or
hawe been converiod lo separate fiats. Other sireats mainiy contain famly hosing,
parcularty to the aast.of Wilmslow Ros:

The Chrisis has played a lsading role in pionesring cancer research Ereaktiroughs

for more than 100 years, delivering nUMErDLS “wed-firsts . This has advanced

cance Iresinent on a global scale end made & major contibulion i@ the regions

Ilirnstion! reputalion for research exoslience and commercia success . They
‘2,850 Staff. many of whom Iie locally of wittin Greater Manchesisr.

Ty specalise in cancer reatpient fésesich, 3nd eaucalion, and have seveloged 3
parmership it tns Unversiy o (anchaster ang Cancar Ressarch UK known as
Carast Rusearn CRC). This s &
nal dves

wore

e "
et ofcarees i oo s torie hon smcied bubrmstiond
el o the Gily and enharces s gl repulation

Patients in e reqion have eady aceess to the most up-to- date and effeci
resimirts il e e e i, sa el 3 o e rrments beman, whem
andian i

sunival
he

Itis
i85 in Graater msselmwbe-mn'.mwnn fastar than in tha rest of |
sl b

Pann 25

FECLE | I S

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

® Agenda supplement 13/03/19

The Executive endorsed a Strategic Planning Framework (SPF) for The Chi
in Withington in June 2014, after a period of public consultation, which has since
provided the context for development and change at the site. It provided an overall
vision for 15 years and specific proposals that were likely to come forward during the
first five years. One of the key objectives of the SPF was to reduce the impact that
travel and transport generated at the Christie had on its neighbourhood, with a
particular focus on the need to reduce journeys by private car.

In April 2017. a fire caused substantial damage to the Paterson building. A review of
efurbishment options has revealed that it would not be possible to repair and retain
he building and that it will need 1o be demalished. The SPF did not envisage that the
aterson site would be redeveloped and therefore an addendum has been prepared
provide a context for the development of the site.

ackground

The Christie is a long established hospital in an established residential area. Its main
clnical site is between Wilmslow Road and Palatine Road with Oak Road forming the
uthern boundary. They also occupy land on the eastern side of Wilmslow Road
tween Cotton Lane, Kinnaird Road, Frith Read, Rathen Road and Cotton Hill used
supporting non-clinical uses, such as research, administration, nurses’
adcommodation and car parking. It includes The Manchester Cancer Research
Céntra (MCRC) and the Maggies Cantre

0 ‘S¢me of the large Victorian houses on Palatine Road are in multiple occupation or
hgve been converted to separate flats. Other streets mainly contain family housing,
rticularly to the east of Wilmslow Road.

e Christie has played a leading role in cancer research

mare than 100 years, delivering numerous ‘world-firsts’. This has advanced
ncer treatment on a global scale and made a major centribution o the regiens
rnational reputation for research excellence and commercial success. They
emnploy 2,850 staff, many of whom live locally or within Greater Manchester.

ey specialise in cancer treatment, research, and education, and have developed a
lartnership with the University of Manchester and Cancer Research UK known as
he Manchester Cancer Research Centre (MCRC). This is a comprehensive cancer
esearch community, with world class expertise that drives the development of more
fficient treatments and more effective approaches to the prevention and early
detection of cancer. This innovation and enterprise has attracted international
investment to the City and enhances its global reputation

Patients in the region have early access 1o the most up-to- date and effective
treatments with the fewest side effects, as well as expsnmen!ﬂ\ treatment when
standard hava been ftis n that cancer sunvival
rates in Greater Manchester have been improving fastav than in the rest of the
cauntry for the past 15 years.

250f 170

TETE_ MR [ EE

EEEEEN v BE™



GG abed

ClVICa

Public
What does Landscape Portrait Press and hold the icon to expand the menu and show:
itdo? Menu Icon Menu Icon
A A *r
4 f— P 4 4
Mark-up text Highlight text Underline text Squiggly underline text Strikethrough-text
A A #
T
T| T| @ 7
(Note: the Add
Insert text, | Sticky Note tool - Insert text box, add searchable Insert call-out box, add Draw and insert a signature
comments will appear here ) text searchable text
in Landscape
Mode after you T c
begin T 21
annotating) d -
Add sticky
notes with % =) (no expansion required. Note: if your device is in Landscape Mode, this menu will combine with the above
searchable Insert Text, Comments icon when you begin using annotation tools)
text
e & | 7 2| Il o NERO, A o d
Smart
draw —
. k
: L Freehand | Freehand feehand Insert Insert
Scribbles ‘ . scribble — lines Insert Insert Insert . Insert jointed Erase
scribble — - - . circle / . :
and shapes . with straight arrow line rectangle polygon line annotation
with pen | highlighter | and oval seament
freehand 9
circles
round

(Freehand scribble — with pen; no expansion required)

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

29




9g abed

ClVICa

Public

What does Landscape Portrait Press and hold the icon to expand the menu and show:
itdo? Menu Icon Menu Icon
{/O (Freehand scribble — with highlighter; no expansion required)
{ (Smart draw — makes freehand lines straight and freehand circles round; no expansion required)
| . Insert Insert circle / Insert jointed
Insert arrow Insert line Insert polygon .
rectangle oval line segment
(found in
Erase scribbles & . :
. Jod (no expansion required)
annotation shapes
menu)
P 3 0 <) ]
Insert photo from Clipboard: Reco.rd audio -
. . Insert preset (app will ask you Select existing
your device (app will : , Insert saved .
Insert stamp (‘Draft’, : to grant annotations
; Cal (al ask you to grant o , annotation / 2
objects . ) o Sign Here’) or . permission to (landscape menu
permission to Paste copied
create your own : access your only)
access your photos) annotation X
microphone)
) (top-levell portrait
[;—*’], i p D i < ), menu item)
(Select existing annotations — no expansion required. Available options:
(found in P Inspector — change colour, font, line thickness, etc. — these options depend upon annotation type
Select . . ,
annotations insert objects > Edit
menu) P Copy — copied annotations can be pasted to the clipboard in the Insert Objects menu
P Delete)

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

30



/S obed

ClVICa

Public

What does Landscape Portrait Press and hold the icon to expand the menu and show:
itdo? Menu Icon Menu Icon
Ink '~ Tap on Colour and select from one of the pre-set palettes (leave the Background
Colour as it is — transparent — unless you intend to obscure the original text!):
\_./_\
. {ink Rainbow r( Ink Modern ink Vintage ik Monochrome
Color
Background Color e -- | --- |
~—— - A R
Thickness —— 4.0pt
o 5le o HEEEREN N EHN NN
o o o [INEEEENY NN
Customise --I:|
ink Settings_ --- --- ---
colour, @ @® (Swipe to change palettes)
thickness,
etc.
Or keep swiping through the ik Drag the slider bar in the ink
palettes and define a custom 7 menu to change the ink
colour: / thickness: Qe
4 Color .
f Background Color e
Blend Mode Normal
Opacity ——8 100%
Thickness ———————— 31pt
Color Presets
E ¢ 0.0 o o
—‘ ‘ 2N BN
Stylus W] | (no expansion required — this icon will appear only if you have a Bluetooth-enabled stylus connected to your
i g

tablet — tapping this simply lets you switch stylus if you have more than one connected)

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public 31



8G abed

ClVICa

Public
What does Landscape Portrait Press and hold the icon to expand the menu and show:
itdo? Menu Icon Menu Icon
O
Undo and (no expansion required)
redo P a
Move the . .
. o g (Press and hold this icon to drag the annotation toolbar elsewhere on the screen.
annotation = = . i . )
toolbar Drag it to the top of the screen to replace the default toolbar; no expansion required)
Close the
annotation X X (no expansion required)
toolbar

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

32



ClVICa

It's easy to find all your annotations:

Each annotation becomes a new bookmark (see Bookmarks: Adding and
Navigating, below)

133 Thu 11 Apr = 100% (4
€« K /s Q1 A O &, B
X
® Agenda supplement 13/03/19
Next steps Page 2
Public consultation on the Draft SPF .
Addendum Ink, 3 Lines
Holly. Adams, 11/04/2019, 11:31
Page 15

| Is there an update?

Holly.Adams, 11/04/2019, 11:33
i Page 71

Ink, 1 Line
Holly.Adams, 11/04/2018, 11:32

Ink, 15 Lines
Holly.Adams, 11/04/2019, 11:32

Page 113

hortages and flooding, all causing

ir ing i ity. Whilst A

may not feel these effects as severely as
other areas gcreasing evidence of global
temperature rises and the prospect
therefore of increasing incidences of
extreme weather as well as

Holly.Adams, 11/04/2018, 11:32

5 Annotations
Clear All Edit

65 abed

Public

Text annotations appear in search results (see Searching within the

document, below)

41 Thum Apr

A ¢

= 100% B3

m e ¥

O\:‘é&“u

@

Ager
ofjos wiin te s,

A highly skiled ciy: world class

Tna Esstands arsa wil provide drect

& cily's econome suctess

he wider area

will slso nuw zvide for a range of alfordable

il highes value homes ta spsort he naeds of
wiger vy,

* proressive and equiiatle oily:
ong 3

T Easlanes Reganeralion Frame s orers
tne the

i U Housing Affordabilly Stategy lo meel
e derriand for e hemes i the Cif

I elslion to he creation of new resigental ed
neightouthosds in the Eastands area hese wil
inciude the: prenision of new socil infasinsiue
such a5 schanls and row amanity sace at
il be ccsssible Lo I local commonily.

B P s
3
Q.

Programme
& Capital Programme Uiw#Page 7

- Capital Programme Update
Report to the Executive 13th
February 2019 - Capital
Programme Monitoring 2018/19

Result from
original
document
text

Page 7 ltem &

7 Relocation of Leaving C, Page 15
Is there an Updater \

Result from
annotation
text

Sination o creioe 5 e, WSk, | SppOn e e of ne e plopm wsg 22 \matchesitotind o)
h tashncionios tn delivar @ zarm carhon footprint
and creaie neichbourbeods with srance of | e folwing
S5 c¢ o
q w e r t u o] P
IR

|
! ?
n m , .

Upcoming 1 ﬂ

Recently Opened 4
Recently Published 19
Unread 15
Starred 0

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

Document
has

annotations

33




ClVICa

Searching within the document

41 Thu T Apr = 100% (53
> T ooo ’ y " asg
V4 Q i N (08| ooo - G - « % 6 @ a ™ oR oW o
» - ooo
- ® Ager Programme

of jobs within the srea.

| L & Capital Programme Updat, Page 7

APighly skiled ity: world csss | Tna Esstiands arsa wl prouice crect )

‘ 8nd Nome grown telent susiaining | employment opporiunties and the widsr area - Capital Programme Update

" e cily's economic success will also now grovide for a range of alfordable -

s highes valus homes to susort the needs of Report to the Executive 13th

b/ February 2019 - Capital
e . Programme Monitoring 2018/19

Search .results will also pick up any typed notes you have added as B | R Page 7 lam b
annotations. 6 b

1
3
H
H

= 7 Relocation of Leaving C, Page 15

Ly
& Is there an update?
Ea e S——r
1, bsbmatan of choics ke b, vist, | suppor the delivery of new Sevelopment usng L R tion):
ork tachnciogios ta dalivar 3 zoro carbon footprint
and create peichbourhcods with s rancs of | e follewing

S e o

q  w e r t y U [ 0 P

09 abed
|
|

Tap on a result to jump straight to that page.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public

Public

34



T9 abed

ClVICa

Sharing and exporting

Public

Share public documents or open them in another app, with or without annotations:

First, tap the Share icon (1) and select what you would like to share (2): the whole The Share / Open In... options you will find for sharing or opening
document or just certain pages, with or without annotations. Then tap Share (3) and  the document in another app will depend upon which other apps

choose how to share it (4).

PAGES

All (170 Pages)

ANNOTATIONS
Embed Annotations

Annotations will be embedded in the PDF and
NP2

remain editable. ~

-
Flatten Annotations %
Annotations will be rendered in the PDF and not

be editable.

Ignore Annotations
The PDF will not contain any annotations.

Annotation Summary
Annotations will be listed in a text file.

Share ,s 3

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

you have installed on your device:

AirDrop. Share instantly with people nearby. If they
turn on AirDrop from Control Centre on iOS or from
Finder on the Mac, you'll see their names here. Just
tap to share.

4 m
Message Mail Drive Copy to Books C

2 a2 u &

Print Save to Files Open In Create PDF

Public 35



CIVICa Public

Bookmarks: Adding and Navigating
s e e T o

Tap the Add Bookmark icon at any time to add your own bookmarks to the document.
G B gl e XX

Tap the Bookmark menu to access all bookmarks in the document, then tap the buttons to navigate to a particular place in the document using...

...the document’s built-in bookmarks (default): ...bookmarks you have added: ...annotations you have made:
1:36 Thu i Apr = 00K 1183 Th 1 Apr = 00% 1133 Thu i Apr 00N
« % @ / Q@ R @ B O < % 0 / Qi K @ # O <« % 0 / Q @& 1 @ #
© - Ageads supplement 13/03/19 »: € #peads supplement 13/03/19 - = € Agends supplement 13/03/19

Next steps

Public consultation on the Draft SPF
Addendum

Next steps Agerta . Next steps
Public consultation on the Draft SPF Public consultation on the Draft SPF
Addendum 6 Capi e Update s Addendum

£ Ink, 3Lines
Holy Adams, 117042019, 11

29 abed

Capital Progr W Lpdate Appendic 13 Page 16
‘ [ Isthere an update?
7 Relocation of Leaving Care i " Holl dams, 111043207, 1153
e Services to Seymour Road
5 Page 71
9 Undate to the Christie . .
Regeneration Framework N Ly Ink, 1Line
Holladams, 112472019, 1132
Christie SPF appendix Ed
£ Ik, 16 Lines
10 Eastlands Regeneration Holldams, 1104/2019, 1132
' Framework Update il :
wed  page 113
Eastiands Regeneration -
Framewark Appendix hortages and flaading, all causing
13 Sale of Plot E, Birloy increasing insecurity. Whilst Manchester
' Fields, Hulme 165 rmay not feel these effects as severely as

. other areas gereasing evidence of global

Birley Fields Plot Disposal Apoendix " temperature rises and the prospect
therefore of increasing incidences of
extreme weather as well as

Holly Aams, 11,842018, 1132

5 Annotations
T Clear All Ecit

Tap the bookmark or annotation bookmark and jump straight to that place in the document.

(The fourth button,@, displays document information — title, date created, etc.)

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 36



CIVICa Public

Thumbnails

Move quickly around the document using thumbnail images:
* g i i i - EE.%@ Lx

Toggle between seeing all pages... ...just the annotated pages... ...or the pages you have bookmarked.

cg abed

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 37



CIVICa Public

Appearance and Scrolling
Change your document appearance and scrolling options:

= 100% (4

k[ﬁﬂ@lﬁﬁﬁ%

Page Transition Select how it looks as you move from page to page: jump (see one page at
m :||:||: |Z| a time), scroll continuously through the document, curl (animated page
turns).
Page Mode D ] B How many pages do you want to see on screen? Single, double or adaptive
-\ (the software will choose what it thinks is the best layout).
;JU Scroll : Scroll options: scroll vertically or horizontally through the document.
«Q
m . -
(o)} Page Fitting |:| | | * How should the page fit on your screen: show full height, show full width, or
& -\ adaptive (the software will choose what it thinks is the best layout)?
Appearance Q . Appearance: default (as published), sepia or night mode — see below.
\(I)l
-’O\- _/ \_ i i
P . Screen brightness control (for this app only).

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 38



G9 abed

ClVICa

Sepia Night mode

12:09 Thu 11 Apr 2 100% % 12:08 Thu 11 Apr F00% (4
S Q £ EEERAK « Q M QA e

Agenda supplement 13/03/19

Page Transition @ N Page Transition m ini

transfor of £0.084m to the fovenus budget funded by capital wnd. Talophona: 2
E-mait
Wards Affected:  Various 1
home . ¢ Page Mode [ l:] Page Mode I
Telephore: 2 = L
suetegy E-mail: t
4 trring and sustsinable Gy | Contibutions o various areas of e economy
supportng & diverse and including mvestment n ICT sances, Housing, and
nctive ocorom; 0 facities Scroll + Scroll +
Background ¢ Background
3nd opporunite ‘ v
[ iy suiled ity nvesiment n ICT servicas. e olkoming ¢ e ol
ome grown talent sustaing hisve b relh rove hwe
the clty ar aailable v Page Fitting Page Fitting
making 5 sosiive commonitis and enhanced ICT senvices
uniociing the potentialof our Roportfo the £
communites 2022123)
4 liveable and low carbon stment in pubiic buildings Repoiiic It B
destilon of cheice ’ Appearance . Appearance
y: workd clas: ent in the erhanced provison of ICT .
fure and corneetily lo
o growih 5
Full detaits are in the body of the report, along with any implications for: Raport o the Exaccve 2o+ Jusy 2015 — LapIa Frogramme Upasta
Report 1o the Executve 12" September 2018 - Capésl Progeamme Update
« Ecusl Opportuities Polky Report 1o the Evecutve 17" Qciober 2018 - Capllal Progiemme Monitorng
Risk Management Raport to the Executve 17* October 2018 ~ Capital Programme Update
+ Logs! Consdorations Report o the Executve 14" November 2018 — Capltal Programme Upcate

Report o the Executie 127 December 2018 — Capial Programme Update
Report o the Execubve 167 January 2019 ~ Capilal Programme Upda
Executve 13" Feoruary 2019 - Capial Programme Monlioring 201818

Financial Cansequences - Rovenue

The recommendatior e budgel by
£0,524m, funded from

Financial Cansequences - Capital

The recommendstions i this raport if approvad. will morease Manchest

or City
dgel by £4220m. ac mancial ye )

6-7 of 170

Pann Paon

EEEEEEE | Sl e el

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public

T, GiE SRR | N e i N N A BRI I B

Public

39



CIVICa Public

The Settings Menu

To access, tap the Settings icon at the top right of the home screen (main menu): ¥

Settings

Switch between your organisations switeh Switch between subscribed organisations (if you have subscribed to more than one).

Subscribe to organisations Subscribe to other organisations (or unsubscribe from organisations).

Selectcommittessarintarest Select committees to follow (or to stop following)

Documents

Retention duration 4 Months Change how long documents will be stored on your device (see below).

Update (o Manual refresh — tap to check for new documents. Long-press for a full refresh of
the whole app.

Last updated time and date.

Last updated 28/05/2019 14:50

Default (Select whether, by default, the document list should be fully
Document List expanded or fully collapsed)

Default document display preference: expand or collapse all sections.

Choose either English or Welsh as the app’s default language (further information
available in Welsh Language Version, below).

Language  (Restart the app to apply translations)

99 abed

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 40



ClVICa

Retention duration setting:

Retention duration
Update

Last updated

Default (Select whether, by default, the document ist should be fully
Document List expanded o fully collapsed)

Language  (Restart the app to apply translations)

i B

4 Months
5 Months

6 Monted /-

1 Year’
2 Years

/9 abed

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

6 Months

C -

28/05/2019 14:50

ﬂ/

O

Done

Public

Downloaded documents are automatically removed from your device at the
expiration of the retention period.

To adjust this setting, tap the duration period and then choose how long
from 1 month to 5 years using the options at the bottom of the screen.

Starred documents are exempt from automatic deletion.

Public 41



CIVICa Public

System Settings (bottom of Settings menu):

System Settings
Version i08-11.121 App Version number

Log to file sens @ Log usage information / send log file to developers

Privacy Notice Privacy Notice P rivacy Notice
3rd Party Licensing Show

3 Party Licensing — details of all third party software used in this app

89 abed

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 42



CIVICa Public

Restricted App Registration Process

If your organisation has purchased the restricted version of the app, it will be able to make internal or confidential documents available to certain users. (If you
haven’t done so already, install the ModerneGov app as explained above in Getting Started.) We recommend that you close the app before proceeding
with registration.

Due to the requirement of the app being able to read restricted documents while being offline, there is a possibility that access to the restricted
document could be gained from a stolen device. To do so would not be trivial and precautions are in place to mitigate this risk; however, we
strongly recommend a Mobile Device Management (MDM) system is used in conjunction with app's own security to reduce the risk further.
Your organisation will contact you directly with your logon details, and, if in use at your organisation, information on its MDM system.

You will receive an email inviting you to:

Regqgister this device

!

Now, open the email on the device with the ModerneGov app installed and tap the link in the email.

You will be directed to a website and invited to choose between the new ModerneGov app (this one) and the legacy version released several years ago; please
select the New App.

69 abed

CIVICAa

.Gov

Modern.Gov app registration

Please select the correct version of the app for which you are registering

If you are uncertain please contact your organisation or see our guidance here.

Modern.Gov (new app) .@ Mod.Gov (legacy app)

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 43



CIVICa Public

You will be asked to confirm that you want to open the ModerneGov app — tap Open.

Openin "Modern.Gov"?

Cancel Open

The app will open and invite you to complete the registration process with the logon details provided by your organisation:

Registration

Username or Email  Your Username Here

Password XYY YT YYTYYY YY)

0/ abed

Confirm Password XYY YYYYYYY Y YY)

You will then be registered to open, read and annotate documents with restricted access. You will not be able to share restricted documents, nor will you be
able to open them in other apps.

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 44



T/ obed

ClVICa

Which documents you see will depend upon the access permissions granted by your organisation.

Documents with restricted access appear in menus with a pink background (the documents themselves are not pink):

N Friday, 31st May, 2019 12.30 pm
[l Agenda

N Friday, 17th May, 2019 9.30 am

[I Agenda

When you next open the ModerneGov app you will be prompted to login:

Username or Email  Your Username Here

Password ssssssssssees

Public

(If you select Cancel, you can still use the app, but will have access only to publicly-available documents from public organisations.)

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public

45



CIVICa Public

If you have subscribed to an organisation with restricted access, it will appear with a pink background when you access Switch between your organisations
from The Settings Menu:

Select an organisation

South Cambs

TestServer Private

¢/ abed

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 46



ClVICa

Logon and Logoff options in the Settings Menu

To access, tap the Settings icon at the top right of the home screen (main menu):  £Xx

If you are not logged in, there will be an option to Logon: If you are already logged in, the option will switch to Logoff:

System Settings System Settings

Version josan 2 Version 081111 21

Log tofile Send Log to file
Privacy Notice vacy Notice Privacy Notice
Party Li Show
3rd Party Licensing 3rd Party Licensing

/Lo stric is 5
Logon/Logoff from restricted publisher Logon/Logoff from restricted publisher

The app will also logoff users automatically when the app has been closed, when the device’s screen saver has activated due to inactivity, or when the app
has been open but has not registered any activity for two hours.

¢/ abed

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public

Public

a7



CIVICa Public

Welsh Language Version

A Welsh-language version of the app is available. When the app is opened for the first time, it will automatically select the default language you have set for
your iPad.

To change the app’s default language, open the Settings menu and tap Cymraeg in the Language section, then tap OK.

Documents

Retention duration 6 Months

Update c Refresh

Last updated 28/05/2019 14:50

Default (Select whethar, by default, the document list should be fully
Document List expanded of fully collapsed)

Language  (Restart the app to apply transiations)

System Settings

Version

Log to file

y) abed

Privacy Notice

3rd Party Licensing

Restart the app to apply the changes. The app will now open with Welsh as the default language, regardless of your iPad’s default language settings.

(Important note: documents published to the ModerneGov app will still appear in the language in which they were originally published. If they were originally
published in English, they will still appear in English.)

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough Public 48



G/ abed

ClVICa

Public

Document Control:

Version: Author: Date: Comments: Status:
5.2 Holly Adams 29 July 2019 Minor edits for consistency; updated | Complete
screenshots of Filters, Document
Management Options and Subscribe
to organisations.
5.1 Holly Adams 7 June 2019 Updated cover image Complete
5.0 Holly Adams 31 May 2019 Application of Civica branding Complete

Modern.Gov iOS Tablet App: Walkthrough

Public

49



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Monday, 25th April, 2022, 10.49 am
	Agenda


	1 Modern.Gov Doc Sample
	Modern.Gov Docx Sample
	Modern.Gov Jpeg Sample
	Modern.Gov Jpg Sample
	Modern.Gov Png Sample
	Modern.Gov Ppt Sample
	Modern.Gov Pptx Sample
	Modern.Gov Tif Sample
	Modern.Gov Xls Sample
	Modern.Gov Xlsx Sample
	ModernGov_App_2019_iOS_Walkthrough_v5-2
	Introduction
	Glossary

	What’s New
	Getting Started
	The Home Screen (Main Menu)
	Document Management Options

	Viewing and Annotating Documents
	Document Viewer: Toolbar Icons
	Open related documents
	The Annotations Toolbar
	Searching within the document
	Sharing and exporting
	Bookmarks: Adding and Navigating
	Thumbnails
	Appearance and Scrolling

	The Settings Menu
	Restricted App Registration Process
	Welsh Language Version





